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Question 1

In the first sentence of rule 18.1, does the phrase 'applies between boats' refer solely to each
possible pair of boats, or can it mean “amongst any number of boats”?

Answer 1

Rule 18.1 states: 'Rule 18 applies between boats when they are required to leave a mark on the
same side and at least one of them is in the zone." Note the unqualified use of boats in the plural.
Therefore, at any point in time, rule 18 can apply to any number of boats as long as one of them
is in the zone. In many instances, this number will be more than the number of boats affected by
an obligation placed by rule 18.2 on an outside overlapped boat or a clear astern boat. The fact
that rule 18 applies between boats may be a condition for another part of rule 18 to apply but, in
itself, it does not mean that any of the boats has an obligation or entitlement under another part of
rule 18.

Question 2

In the three-boat scenario on the right, Does B
(Purple) break rule 18 by luffing A (Grey) after
position 2, but before reaching the zone?

Answer 2

Rule 18 applies to A, B and C from the time that C
enters the zone at Position 2. See answer to
question 1 above.

The relevant part of rule 18.2 states 'lf boats are
overlapped when the first of them reaches the zone,
the outside boat at that moment shall thereafter give
the inside boat mark-room.'

This creates an obligation on an outside boat, from a particular point in time, to give mark-room to
each boat inside her. Thus, after C reaches the zone, she is required to give mark-room to both
A and B. However, B does not have a similar obligation to A, the boat inside her, as neither A nor
B have reached the zone.

Therefore, B does not break any part of rule 18 when she luffs A.
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Answer 3 s

Yes. A has reached the zone. All boats
outside her have an obligation to give her \
mark-room. The same applies for B, C and
then later D. See answer to Question 1.

Question 4

If there is contact in Position 2 between D, E, F and G, may E be exonerated for breaking rule 11
and rule 18.2(b)?

Answer 4

Yes. Because there is contact between D, E, F & G and D is in the zone, G has broken rule
18.2(b) by not giving mark-room. F and E have broken rule 11 but are exonerated under rule
64.1(c).

Question 5

Rule 18.2(b), first sentence, requires both E and F to give mark-room to the boats A, B, C & D
that are overlapped inside them. While giving such room, E fails to keep clear of F and breaks
rule 11. Is E entitled to exoneration?

Answer 5

The answer depends on the space between D and E. If this space is sufficient for E to Iuff and
keep clear of F while giving mark-room, then the incident is simply that E breaks rule 11.
However, if E cannot luff and still continue to give mark-room to D, then F breaks rule 18.2(b) by
failing to give mark-room to D and E is exonerated under rule 64.1(c).



